Mailing Address Christopher J. Roads

P. 0. Box ,3] 45 i Chief Deputy Recorder
Tucson, AZ 83702-3145 F. Ann Rodriguez Registrar of Voters
Pima County Recorder Document Recording: (520) 724-4350
County Public Service Center Voter Registration: (520) 724-4330
240 North Stone Avenue. 1" Floor  Recording history one document at a time. Fax: (520) 623-1785
Tucson, AZ www.recorder.pima.gov
MEMORANDUM
TO: Brad Neison
Pima County Elections Department
FROM: Pamela Franklin
Pima County Recorder’s Office
DATE: October 27, 2017
RE: Ballot Turnover — November 7, 2017 Consolidated Elections
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Delivered to the Elections Department for the Early Ballot Board, the Ballot Turnover
of ACCEPTED Ballots as follows:

Election 265 — Town of Oro Valley
Batch Number Type Total
12 Mailed 538

Election 266 — City of Tucson/Flowing Wells School District/Sunnyside School District/Tucson
Unified School District/Drexel Heights Fire District

Batch Number Type Total
1 Mailed 3.825

Election 267 — Marana School District/Avra Valley Fire District/Picture Rocks Fire District

Batch Number Type Total
13 Mailed 887
TOTAL 5,250

See listings for names and total numbers.
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